Minutes

Marian Country	LADPC: Local Alcohol and Drug Planning Committee
Marion County OREGON	November 3 rd , 2022 8:00-9:30 AM
Health & Human Services	Virtual: Microsoft Teams (link below)
	In-Person: 2045 Silverton Rd NE, Suite A, Salem, OR 97383 in the Inspirations Conference Room
	Recorder: Sara Taylor
Attendees: 🛛 Ray Wilson 🖾 Wendy Ho	olihan 🔲 Cleo Freauf 🛛 Angelica Palomino-Lopez 🗌 Sandii Butler 🛛 Carlos Texidor Maldonado
🖂 Josh Lair 🛛 Jill Dale 🛛	🛛 Eric Rasor 🛛 🖂 Laura Allen
Staff: 🔀 Teri Morgan 🔲 Ann-Marie Ban Sara Taylor (R)	dfield 🔀 Ryan Matthews 🗌 Jeff Good 🛛 Diana Dickey 🔲 Jannette Criswell 🔀 Carol Heard
Guests: 🛛 Cari Fiske-Sessums	
Agenda Item	Notes
Call to order and introductions - Ray	Meeting minutes from 10.6.22 approved as written
Review & approve previous minutes	
from 10.6.22	
	Marion County received 7 proposals. Two of them we will not be funding (one is a Florida based company and
	one that didn't quite fit the application).
	All the panelists agreed on funding the same top 5 proposals from the following partners:
	1. Soaring Heights (adding on-site FTE)
	2. Catholic Community Services (increase service capacity in the canyon and with the Hope Pregnancy Clinic)
Update on BHRN RFA process - Ryan	3. Church at the Park (increase care coordination and peer support services amongst the homeless population)
	4. Santiam Hospital (increase services up in the canyon and remove barriers to services)
	5. Poder: Oregon's Latino Leadership Network (community events and anti-stigma campaigns)
	Lots of diversity among the entire county!
	Teri: We pulled some data from July 1st-September 30th. We looked at clients engaged in treatment for less
	than 30 days and then again after 90 days. In regard to meth, 54% of clients engaged in treatment for less than
Data info on methamphetamines –	30 days tested positive for meth. 29% who had been in treatment for more than 90 days tested positive for
Teri	meth. So, we saw a 25% decreased in methamphetamine use!
	We attribute these improvements to the following:
	-Implemented a group that's called "Life after Meth"

Minutes

	Minutes
	-Immediate connections to peer-supports (Prime Plus Program)
	-Returning to in-person services
	-Caring Contacts (text/call with encouraging and positive remarks)
	-Started tracking individual sessions to ensure we see people in person at least 1X a month
	Laura: Clients are primarily using meth and fentanyl and we're having a hard time keeping them engaged. Once they drop out of treatment, they're gone.
	Josh: Our statistics are close to what Teri shared. 13.6% of clients that engage in medication assisted treatment no longer test positive for methamphetamine after 90 days. The numbers jump to 72.5% when clients engage in medication assisted treatment AND behavior health services AND mentors.
	People who primarily use meth are surprised when they test positive for fentanyl. Similarly, people who primarily use fentanyl are surprised when they also test positive for meth.
	It's VERY rare that clients only test positive for 1 substance (unless it's alcohol)
	October/November is the time when people are most wanting to start accessing treatment
	Clients are consistently receiving treatment same day/within 72 hours.
	There is a State and Country wide problem of not having enough clinicians.
	Insurance is not a barrier to accessing care.
Update on old Hillcrest Property? –	None
Diana	
	Ray knows of only 1 service in the area that offers 12-step meetings for the hearing impaired.
Any interest to the Committee on the status of A&D services to the Hearing Impaired & Disabled Community? - Ray	Ryan: Substance use is significant amongst the disabled population. I would be interested in a staff training, curriculum, and find pathways to serve this population. I will identify someone from our IDD program to attend the next LADPC meeting.
	Ray will reach out to a former member of the LADPC who currently works with the disabled population.
Update on NOWS Committee - Teri	Audra, the co-chair, is planning on attending the next LADPC
Update on His Place – Teri/Carol	We got our certificate of approval! The opening day has not quite been set. Facility improvements are in the works (widening the wheelchair ramp, water system treatments, etc.)
Update from Committee members and any comments on interests for possible topics for LADPC	Eric: Soaring Heights luncheon event on November 18 th .

Minutes

Min acco	
	Josh: We have a new clinic opening in West Salem and we're also starting a new medicated assisted treatment program at the Marion County Jail, both at the beginning of the new year.
	Cari: Community Dinner in Stayton on November 23 rd . Marion County Sheriff's office will come out to help package meals until 3pm when the dining room opens, and then State Police Department will hand out to-go meals curbside. It's a great opportunity to give a sense of community and joy to people who are in the homeless, elder, or addicted populations.
	Angelica: Opening a new location at the Morningside United Methodist Church in South Salem.
	Carlos: We're moving forward on hiring for the BHRN grant and making great progress. We still have some positions left and are excited for using Freedom House for stabilization until we secure another property.
	Diana is seeing an increase of requests for information from the schools regarding prevention.
Adjourn	Ryan will see about scheduling someone from IDD for the next meeting
	Ray will schedule something with a former LADPC member
	Teri will reach out to Audra
	Cari will send Sara information
	Sara will send out QR code for Soaring Heights event
	Diana will send the Save the Date which is now open for registration
	Adjourned at 9:02

Next Meeting: December 8th, NOT the 1st, 2022